

FW: FHP Opinion

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlf)/cn=recipients/cn=hosick, sarah (tbs)">
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 18 May 2017 12:29:22 -0400
Attachments: Draft report dated May 17, 2017.pdf (454.29 kB)

FYI

From: Kim Marshall [mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: May-18-17 12:29 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Schuurman, Tim (MOF)
Subject: RE: FHP Opinion

Tim, as per Sarah's email, attached is the KPMG opinion. Happy to discuss.

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) [mailto:Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca]
Sent: May 18, 2017 12:11 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: FHP Opinion

Hi Kim

As you are likely aware KPMG has provided the government permission to release their draft accounting opinion. Can you please send the opinion to Tim Schuurman at Office of the Budget so he can share with FAO?

Cindy had to head into a meeting for the next couple hours after trying to connect with you just now but please let me know if any questions.

Thanks,
Sarah

Sarah Hosick
Executive Assistant & Special Policy Advisor (A)
Assistant Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Provincial Controller
Office of the Treasury Board | Treasury Board Secretariat
7 Queen's Park Cres E, 2nd Floor, Toronto, ON, M7A 1Y7
416-212-8512

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.